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CUMBERLAND COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

130 Gillespie Street
Fayetteville North Carolina 28301
(910) 678-7602

TENTATIVE AGENDA
JUNE 17,2010
7:00 PM

A meeting of the Cumberland County Board of Adjustment is to be held on Thursday, June 17, 2010, at
7:00 p.m. in Hearing Room #3 of the Historic Courthouse at 130 Gillespie Street, Fayetteville, North
Carolina. The tentative agenda is as follows:

L,

2.

ROLL CALL

ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 15, 2010 MINUTES
ABSTENTIONS BY BOARD MEMBERS

PUBLIC HEARING DEFERRALS

BOARD MEMBER DISCLOSURES

POLICY STATEMENT REGARDING APPEAL PROCESS
PUBLIC HEARING(S):

A. P10-08-C: CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A RECREATION

VEHICLE PARK AND/OR CAMPGROUND IN AN Al AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT ON
31.65+/- ACRES, LOCATED AT 6250 WADE STEDMAN ROAD, SUBMITTED BY STEVE
JEWELL FOR JEWELL FAMILY ENTERPRISES, LLC (OWNER) AND LARRY KING
AND ASSOCIATES.

. P10-09-C: CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FOR A VARIANCE FROM THE COUNTY

ZONING ORDINANCE, SECTION 1101, LOT REGULATION, SUB-SECTION D.
RECORDED LOTS LESS THAN MINIMUM REQUIREMENT; TO ALLOW A FRONT
YARD SETBACK OF 14 FEET WHERE 30 FEET IS REQUIRED, A SIDE YARD SETBACK
OF 11 FEET WHERE 15 FEET IS REQUIRED, AND A REAR YARD SETBACK OF 9.5
FEET WHERE 35 FEET IS REQUIRED IN AN A1 AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT ON .09+/-
ACRES:; LOCATED AT 8983 E. REEVES BRIDGE ROAD, SUBMITTED AND OWNED BY
DAVID AND TIFFANY WINSTON.
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9. BOARD MEMBER VACANCY NOMINATIONS
10. DISCUSSION
11. UPDATE(S)
A. CASE# TK09-01 TEMPORARY KENNEL PERMIT

12. ADJOURNMENT
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Cumberland County Board of Adjustment

130 Gillespie Street
Fayetteville, NC 28301
(910) 678-7603

MINUTES
APRIL 15, 2010

7:00 P.M.
Members Present Absent Members Staff/Others Present
John Swanson, Acting Chair George Quigley, (excused) Patricia Speicher
Oscar L. Davis, III Melree Hubbard Tart, (excused) Pier Varner
Joseph Dykes Angela Perrier
Horace Humphrey Melodie Robinson
Randy Newsome Harvey Raynor (Deputy County
Carrie Tyson-Autry (non-voting) Attorney)

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in Public Hearing Room # 3

of the Historic Courthouse.

1.

ROLL CALL
Mrs. Varner called the roll and stated a quorum was present.
SWEAR IN BOARD MEMBER

MS. SPEICHER administered the Oath of Office to Randy A. Newsome

ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA
There were none.
APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 18, 2010 MINUTES

A motion was made by Mr. Swanson and seconded by Mr. Dykes to approve the minutes as
submitted. The motion passed unanimously.

ABSTENTIONS BY BOARD MEMBERS
There were no abstentions by Board Members.
PUBLIC HEARING DEFERRALS

There were no deferrals.
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7. BOARD MEMBER DISCLOSURE

There were none.
8. POLICY STATEMENTS REGARDING APPEAL PROCESS

Mrs. Varner read the Board’s policy regarding the appeal process to the audience.
9. PUBLIC HEARING(S)

Opened Public Hearing

e P10-07-C: CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FOR A VARIANCE FROM THE
COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE, SECTION 1202, OFF-STREET PARKING,
SUB-SECTION D, DESIGN, WHICH REQUIRES PAVED OFF-STREET
PARKING SPACES FOR A RECREATION/AMUSEMENT OUTDOOR,
CONDUCTED OUTSIDE A BUILDING FOR PROFIT IN A PND PLANNED
NEIGHBORHOOD DISTRICT ON 56.32+/- ACRES, LOCATED AT 533
CARVERS FALL ROAD; SUBMITTED BY EASON BRYAN, III FOR
CARVER’S FALL, LLC (OWNER).

MRS. VARNER: Mr. Chairman, I would like to make a remark that recently there has been a
Special Use Permit for this recreation/amusement outdoor on January 21, 2010.

Mrs. Varner presented the zoning, land use and photos of the site to the Board.

MRS. VARNER: Are there any questions?

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Are there any questions for the staff? I hate to be the one
asking questions, but since you asked, could you point out at Section 1202 specifically on what
page are you referring to as the controlling section of the County Code?

MRS. VARNER: Page 128. The section is 1202 Off-Street Parking, subsection D. Design,
page 128 of the Zoning Ordinance.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: The site plan that you have up there, the area that’s marked by
the words “variance™ with the line and arrow pointing to the parking spaces, is that what the
requested variance is for?

MRS. VARNER: Yes, for the parking spaces. The ordinance requires that when an applicant is
required to have four or more parking spaces, they are required to pave the parking spaces.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Am I interpreting the drawings correctly that these parking
spaces as the site plan as oriented are on the west side of the railroad tracks?

MRS. VARNER: Yes sir, these nine spaces are on the west side and the three other spaces are
further east.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: But we’re not concerned with them, because there are less than
four, right? So we’re just worried about the nine?
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MRS. VARNER: Well, the applicant is requesting a variance for all twelve off-street parking
spaces.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: OK, so the number is the total no matter how they’re
configured?

MRS. VARNER: Asked for clarification of the question.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: As long as you’ve got four or more, it doesn’t matter how they
are configured, right?

MRS. VARNER: Yes, it doesn’t matter, they have to be paved.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: In the site plan that we're looking at now, is there any paving
called for inside that loop?

MRS. VARNER: [ have no knowledge of that, but you can ask the applicant who is present at
this moment.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Could you go back to the overhead aerial photograph please?

MS. SPEICHER: IfI could for the record, I'd like to correct that. The ordinance does require
the required drive that’s serving the off street parking spaces to also be permanently surfaced.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Okay, any other questions?

Public Hearing opened

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: I have three individuals who have signed up to speak in favor,
are the applicants present? Is it safe to say before we ask you to speak, both of you have
indicated that you’re going to speak tonight, is it safe to say that one would be reiterating the
information presented by the other?

EASON BRYAN: I'd like to say no, we will avoid that if that’s your request. My intentions
are to speak for the both of us, but he might give me a gesture and tell me something else.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: OK, who would like to go first? If you’ll approach the podium,
please.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Swore in Mr. Eason Bryan.

EASON BRYAN: We have a Power Point slide show [Exhibit 1] and if | can go through that
and maybe address a couple of things that are new to us in the discussion. A little bit of history
here whenever this January 21, 2010 issue of a Special Use Permit, the land’s in the County but
it’s in the Municipal Influence Area. It’'s my understanding that because it’s in the Municipal
Influence Area, the surfacing requirement is there, it’s not a County requirement. We
understood the Special Use Permit or the parking requirement was that there is one space for
four people. Now in our drawing we put spaces there as sort of a place holder. This is a brand
new thing that we’re doing; we don’t know the capacity of people we’re going to have. It’s tour
based., so everything’s booked. We think we may only need four spaces at the time, but we just
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drew it there to show we had the capacity for growth and stuff like that. So it may have been a
mistake on our part to draw that many, but four is all we think we’ll need at any one time
because our tours are pretty small. Obviously, you’ve seen this, our basic site plan. We’re trying
to get a variance from the pavement requirement, not from the parking requirement; we’re fine
with that, we’re trying to get a variance from the paving aspect. As I’ve said before, the original
plan shows the parking spaces more as a place holder in the general location, not necessarily to
say there will be twelve there. We’ve not anticipating more than sixteen people at a time and
therefore we’re thinking four spaces as originally needed. So our requested variance is from
having to pave the anticipated four spaces due to the following hardships and conditions and I'll
go over each of these in a minute. The consequences of paving, the fact that it is a solid state
road, at least a former state road. There’s a positive impact on the area and the neighbors by not
paving, and also maintaining the natural environment. So the foreseeable consequences of
paving, some increased storm water runoff and some more erosion, you’ll see some
photographs here in a moment. The railroad recently has created a significant surface runoff
problem because of all the clear cutting they’ve done through there and this paving requirement
is going to exacerbate that. This is looking south down the railroad and the red boxed area
beyond those trees is where we anticipate our parking to be. You can see they’ve clear cut an
enormous amount of stuff and really have done minimum to almost nothing to planting anything
back and the erosion is not good on their property and therefore it drains right onto our property.
This is looking north and this is after the water drains where the parking is under the railroad
and you can see there is an enormous amount of sedimentation and there is no vegetation to
buffer the runoff. The slide on the left is looking west toward the bend on our road before you
get to the parking part and you can see the erosion there and the slide on the right is a little north
of where you cross the railroad and that’s what they did with all the trees, they just sort of threw
them down, they had no regard for maintaining any erosion control efforts. This is where the
pipe exits from underneath the railroad after it drains our road, it’s a little shady, but you can see
probably more on the right hand side, some of the sedimentation buildup already and it’s going
to get worse especially if we have more impervious surface. Now, on the positive side of this,
the state road is a fifty year old state road, engineered and built to state road standards and it’s a
very hard packed surface; it’s not just sand that you’re going to tear up. It’s currently pervious,
so it lets ground water seep in and slows the surface water runoff. Over the last fifty years there
has been no significant erosion of the road itself, it has been built very, very well and so it’s
worked for fifty years and we think it can work for a long, long time. This is looking north on
the road and you can see as we make the left hand turn and the green grass there is where we
anticipate our parking to begin and continue down towards the end of that area, so it’s a solid
road. This is just another picture looking north. The positive impact on the area is we believe
the paving would decrease the property values. I’ve been in residential real estate sales for the
past five years, so I have some personal knowledge and experience to be able to make a
statement such as that. A lot of people live in this area for the natural beauty and having a
parking lot is not going to add to that, it will probably only detract from the values of the
surrounding neighbors’ property. The other aspect is that it does maintain a natural area and
will continue to focus on ecotourism. Our company is also a member of the International
Ecotourism Society and we want to maintain the feel and the intent of the business and the
membership. A natural preservation area, it’s been kept this way for fifty years, paving is
inconsistent with the natural themes of the land and the purpose of the business.
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Not paving is also going to help showcase Cumberland County’s natural beauty and also there’s
a big push from the state to decrease impervious surface. So this goes in line with that push as
well. This is just a finishing touch to show you one of the reasons why we’re doing this to
showcase and share the property with people from all around and bring people to Fayetteville to
show them why it’s such a wonderful area. We think the paving would detract from that to
some degree among all the other reasons. That’s the end of my presentation. I would be happy
to entertain any questions or concerns.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Does anyone have any questions? During your presentation
I’'m not sure if I heard you right, so if I could get clarification please, I'd appreciate it.

EASON BRYAN: Yes, sir.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Did you say that you weren’t contesting the paving of the
parking spaces, but it was the paving of the driveway into the property? Is that what the issue
is?

EASON BRYAN: We’re trying to get a variance from paving period.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: So for the driveway and the parking spaces?

Callan Bryan asked to comment but was told by Acting Chair Swanson it was not his time to
speak.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Can you go back to the slide that says you believe that paving
would decrease property values. I see the word “believe”. Do you have any evidence of this
particular neighborhood where paving would cause property values to decrease?

EASON BRYAN: Very good question and valid but I think impossible to have evidence in so
small area to do that because there is no other area that is paved and you would have to go
outside somewhere else and to really get an actual answer, you’d have to go to an appraiser for
that. The appraiser would have to go to another area and that wouldn’t be relevant to this area,
but in general......

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: IfI could ask Mr. Raynor for an opinion, please? The impact
of a belief without hard evidence and the weight the board should give that?

MR. RAYNOR: If the board was to find that the witness was an expert then he certainly can
give an opinion.

EASON BRYAN: I've had my North Carolina Real Estate License for almost six years and
I’ve been working residential real estate for about 5 %% years of those six years.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: How many commercial property transactions have you been
involved in?
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EASON BRYAN: I've never been involved in a commercial property transaction, but as I see
it, the relevance is residential because we’re in a residential area.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Can you cite an example in your six years in the area of the
state where you practice real estate where paving caused an adverse impact on adjoining
property values?

EASON BRYAN: I've never had a site such as this that I've dealt with, so therefore, I cannot.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Any other questions?

EASON BRYAN: I just wanted to ask one more question, it might be for staff... The
conditions that were on the Special Use Permit as I read them and understood them was that the
paving was for the, any surfacing requirements for the parking and that was all understood
before and that was the purpose of the variance. We weren’t trying to eliminate all the
pavement, it was the point of the request, the variance. We thought it was limited to the parking
and not.... actually the drive up to it, up to the parking area basically is paved, there’s a point
where it stops, and then there’s a dirt road and an old state road. I think that was the only thing
I had to have answered.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Thank you for your testimony.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Swore in Callan Bryan.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: What would you like to tell us?

CALLAN BRYAN: I just wanted to reiterate, not reiterate, but clarify what we’re here to do.
The variance is asking for us not to be required to pave twelve spots. It’s our belief that the
rules do not require us to do twelve spots and the number twelve came from the lines that were
on there and as he just mentioned, as to the paving up to that part and any paving around there.
It’s our understanding the rules do not require us to do that nor the permit we received
originally that’s why we are a little surprised to hear that that is what we’re asking for. We are
asking for that if that’s a requirement, but it’s our understanding that we were only required to
pave one spot for every four people. The nature of what we’re doing is very small group tours;
we’ll schedule a group at 9:00, we’ll schedule a group ad 11:00 and we’ll schedule a group at
1:00. Those groups comprise of eight to ten people. It’s reservation based and there will not be
a ton of traffic through there like when Disney World opens up in the morning. It’s just going
to be a small group of people coming in at one time in regards to that. If there are any other
questions regarding some of the erosion issues I want to stand by to answer that.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Are there any questions from the board? I do have a question.
What will the property be used for? You talked about reservations?

CALLAN BRYAN: Well, what we’'re using the property for is for the last forty-five years,
we’ve leased it to the Boys Scouts and Girls Scouts for nothing. We are still leasing a portion
of the property to the Okneachy Council, the Boy Scouts of America and it’s our intention to
continue to do that for as long as they want to be there.
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So it’s currently being used for weekend campouts for scouters and the council. Most of those
are local troops from my understanding and that’s because my brothers are all Eagle Scouts and
that’s important to us. That’s one, the other use in regards to the reservations is that we are
developing a zip line and canopy tour. This is where we run steel lines through the canopy of
the trees and people can do a tour through the property, you saw a picture of the waterfall.
There will be canopy bridges and other aspects that will showcase the property but will have
almost no impact on it because people’s feet won’t touch the ground for two hours.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: So is it your intent to disturb the natural surroundings the least
amount possible in order to create which you envision as the use of the property? Is that a fair
statement?

CALLAN BRYAN: That’s our current goal, yes. That’s what we’re doing and the parking and
entrance aspect of it is part of that.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Any questions;

MS. SPEICHER: Can I please clarify for the board. We do in fact show twelve parking spaces
that was on the site plan when it was originally submitted. Staff has no problem whatsoever and
it’s allowed by the ordinance for the applicant to submit a revised plan reducing the number of
parking spaces. We cannot increase the number without Board approval, but we can certainly
reduce them.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Called Callan Bryan back to the podium. Based on the
information from the staff, were you involved in the preparation of the site plan or was it your
brother?

CALLAN BRYAN: That was me.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: The parking spaces that were drawn there, were they just meant
to be representational or were they just meant to accurately depict the requirements under the
variance and you just happen to draw twelve spaces.

CALLAN BRYAN: I'm limited in computer use and there was a little icon that I think came in
equal to three spots and I copied that several times to represent. I guess I should have just left a
“P” there. I'm certainly not trying to say we’re not interested in complying in what the rules
are, but in regards and we did submit this and there are twelve spots, we don’t disagree with
that, but it was our intention to say this is where the parking spots are going. As far as the
number of spots, we’ll probably be able to put more there but in regards to paving, that was not
designed to represent out intention of what we were going to be paving. So it was more
representational, like Eason said, a placeholder.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: I got it.

CALLAN BRYAN: It certainly wasn’t meant to confuse the Planning Staff, because they’'re
relying on what they’re looking at to make sense and we didn’t clarify.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: I appreciate the clarification.
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MR. DAVIS: The numbers are not important once you reach four, right?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes, sir. The ordinance requires one space for every four persons of design
capacity, so it would probably be super great for the board, for the record, for the staff if we get
a clarification on the design on the intended number of individuals that are going to be at the
site.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Called Mr. Callan Bryan to the podium. The number of
individuals who will use it? You talked about reservation. The average number per reservation?

CALLAN BRYAN: Sure, we anticipate, along with staff, approximately sixteen people. There
would be eight to ten people per tour, two tour guides per tour and somebody to be on site, but
not a lot of staff for the tour size.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Alright, thank you.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: We have one more individual signed up to speak in favor, Mr.
Ed Badgett.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON swore in Ed Badgett.

MR. BADGETT: On the map I'm against paving. On the map the old Carvers Falls Road, that
is paved and the part parallel with the railroad tracks is the part that is not paved. That really
looks nice through there, theres pines and so forth. It’s aesthetically nice. The piece of property
that they have, I don’t know if you’ve ever been out there, but it’s a nice piece of property. I
think anything you do to, I don’t know, if you pave or anything like that, I think it takes away
from the value. The value of the experience and I also agree it would take away from the value
of the property because it’s supposed to be a natural area. It’s like if you go to Raven Rock up
here in North Carolina, off Hwy 421 or wherever it is, they don’t have that paved, but yet they
have adequate and that left over road which is what that is just as Mr. Bryan said, that used to be
a road, the road used to come around and then at some point and time the state cut that loop
through there and kind of abandoned that. I don’t see any reason for it to be paved and I would
rather it wouldn’t be.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Anything else, any questions?

MR HUMPHREY: How long have you lived in the area, sir?

MR. BADGETT: I've been out there twenty years.

MR. HUMPHREY: Twenty years? Thank you.

MR. BADGETT: I'm also a N.C. Broker and I agree with the belief of the assessors.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Are you the residence that’s closest to the proposed property?
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MR. BADGETT: Probably, no, there would be one closer. There’s one that’s just across,
there’s one in that little triangle where the RR is (pointing to and referring to the slide
presentation). That area in blue on the other side of the railroad tracks, that was the original
road where it comes down in red and this yellow curve was not there.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Any Discussions? Any Questions?

MR. HUMPHREY: I can recall I think it was in January when they were down asking for the
Special Use Permit and they were talking about the natural beauty of the property and what they
had over the years for the Boy Scouts and Girl Scouts and other people and how they wanted to
keep it natural when we were granted that particular approval. I recall that very vividly and
they had some very beautiful pictures. When I got this letter and saw this about the variance I
was thoroughly kind of confused until I read it in its entirely because I thought it has been taken
care of.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Well, we’ve certainly heard testimony from one resident, from
his prospective neighbor that it would not be in keeping with the harmony of the neighborhood.
That being said, is there any motions?

MR. DAVIS: Mr. Chairman, in regards to Case P-10-07-C, I make a motion that we grant the
variance and that we grant the variance based on the testimony we have heard based on the
following conclusions:

1. It is the Board’s CONCLUSION that, there are extraordinary and exceptional conditions
pertaining to the particular piece of property in question because of its size, shape or topography

that are not applicable to other lands or structures in the same district. This finding is based on
the following CONDITIONS:

That the property is currently served by unpaved roads and trails and the request will
allow the developer to achieve the stated goal of keeping the area as natural as possible;

2. [Itis the Board’s CONCLUSION that granting the variance requested will not confer upon
the applicant any special privileges that are denied to other residents in the district in which the
property is located. This finding is based on the following CONDITIONS:

The general surrounding area does not have paved parking or paved private drives;
3. It is the Board’s CONCLUSION that the literal interpretation of the provisions of this
Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other residents of the

district in which the property is located. @ This finding is based on the following
CONDITIONS:

The general surrounding area does not have paved parking or paved private drives and
the proposed use is unique to the subject property;
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4. Tt is the Board’s CONCLUSION that, if granted, the requested variance will be in harmony

with the purpose and intent of this Ordinance and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or to
the general welfare. This finding is based on all of the CONDITIONS listed above, as well as
the following:

The request will allow for the proposed development to be consistent with the
surrounding area;

5. It is the Board’s CONCLUSION that the special circumstances are not the result of the
actions of the applicant. This finding is based on all of the CONDITIONS listed above as
well as the following:

The unpaved road serving the subject property has been in place and utilized for a
minimum of 50 years;

6. It is the Board’s CONCLUSION that the variance requested is the minimum variance that

will make possible the legal use of the land, building or structure. This finding is based on the
following CONDITIONS:

With the revised site plan showing the minimum required four off-street parking spaces
the variance is required due to only one space;

7. It is the Board’s CONCLUSION that the variance is not a request to permit a use of land,
building or structure which is not permitted by right or by special exception in the district

involved and will not constitute any change in district boundaries. This finding is based on the
following CONDITIONS:

The Special Use Permit for the outdoor recreation has already been approved and is
allowed by ordinance in the current zoning district;

MR. DAVIS: Are we going to need a change in the site plan with that statement?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes, you could put that as #6 on the second page.

MR. DAVIS: So we will have to get an updated site plan to show the proper number of spaces
so we’ll be in accordance with #7.

8. Itis the Board’s CONCLUSION that the existence of a nonconforming use of neighboring
land, buildings or structures in the same district or of permitted or nonconforming uses in other

districts does not constitute a reason for approval of this requested variance. This finding is
based on the following CONDITIONS:

This decision was not based on the existence of any nonconformity in the area; only on

everything we’ve seen and heard with the exception of an updated site plan to reflect the
proper number of parking spaces and where they’ll be located.
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THEREFORE, on the basis of all the foregoing, IT IS ORDERED that the application for a
VARIANCE be GRANTED. subject to the following conditions:

1. All information contained in the application;

All development shall be in accordance with the site plan as submitted unless otherwise

specified below;

All other provisions of the County Zoning Ordinance shall be complied with;

All relevant Federal, State, and local regulations are complied with;

The applicant is responsible for obtaining all required permits prior to proceeding with any

development;

6. The developer shall submit for staff review and approval, a revised site plan indicating the
required four off-street parking spaces for a total of 16 individual on site at any given time.

W

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: Any discussions? Any seconds?

MR. HUMPHREY: Seconded the motion.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: We have a motion and a second. Does the staff need any
clarification as to the number of parking spaces before we vote or the revision of the site plan?

MS. SPEICHER: I noted it as four parking spaces, sixteen people and that includes employees.

ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: All in favor signify by saying I. All opposed. [None]
Congratulations, you have your variance, subject to the revisions of the revised site plan.

Swanson: Yes
Davis : Yes
Dykes : Yes
Humphrey: Yes
Newsome: Yes

The motion was approved unanimously.
10. DISCUSSION

There was none.
11. UPDATES:

MS. SPEICHER: Not unless Mr. Raynor happens to know something about Mr. Williams. He
was scheduled for Environmental Court but I’'m not sure that it went yet.

MR. RAYNOR: No.

MS. SPEICHER: George Hatcher with Code Enforcement has been working on that one. He
has it scheduled. I would like to apologize to the Board that we just went with it, [the site plan]
we don’t know anything about zip lines as far as how many people are going to be there.
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ACTING CHAIR SWANSON: I think that’s a case study of the old adage, a picture is worth a
thousand words. I thought it was twelve too, when I got to twelve, I ran out of parking spaces.

12. ADJOURNMENT

A motion to adjourn was made by Acting Chair Swanson and seconded by Mr. Dykes. The
vote was unanimous.
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P10-08-C
SITE PROFILE

P10-08-C CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A RECREATION VEHICLE
PARK AND/OR CAMPGROUND IN AN Al AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT ON 31.65+/- ACRES,
LOCATED AT 6250 WADE STEDMAN ROAD, SUBMITTED BY STEVE JEWELL FOR JEWELL
FAMILY ENTERPRISES, LLC (OWNER) AND LARRY KING AND ASSOCIATES.

Site Information:

Frontage & Location: 1,170°+/- on Wade-Stedman Road

Depth: 1,720°+/-

Jurisdiction: Cumberland County

Adjacent Property: No

Current Use: Recreation Vehicle Park and/or Campground, and residential (2-manufactured homes)

Initial Zoning: HS(P) — November 25, 1980 (Area 14). Rezoned from HS(P) to HS(P)/CU 03/25/1997,
HS(P)/CU to A1 02/17/2004, rezoned portion 1.95 acs from HS(P) to A1 06/21/2004

Nonconformities: Camp sites 1 through 7 and the 2 cabins located on the southwest side of property are legal
nonconforming to the Al yard setbacks

Zoning Violation(s): None

Surrounding Zoning: North: A1 & M2; West: Al & HS(P); East: Al & RR; South: Al, R40 & RR
Surrounding Land Use: Convenience retail with gasoline sales, residential (including 3-manufactured homes)
farmland and woodlands

Wade Land Use Plan: Heavy commercial

Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA): None

Soil Limitations: Yes, hydric soils: St-Stallings loamy sand (small portion north & south side of property)
Water/Sewer Availability: Well/Septic

School Capacity/Enrolled: Eastover Central Elementary: 540/477; Mac Williams Middle: 1270/1228; Cape
Fear High: 1425/1525

Subdivision/Site Plan: See attached “Ordinance Related Conditions

Average Daily Traffic Count (2008): 1,400 on Wade-Stedman Road (SR 1815)

Highway Plan: Wade-Stedman Road is identified in the Highway Plan as a major thoroughfare. This proposal
calls for widening to a multi-lane facility (4 lane divide). Road improvements are not included in the 2009-
2015 MTIP. This is a Priority Two Project under the LRTP

Municipal Influence Area: Town of Wade

County Zoning Ordinance Reference: Section 921, Recreation Vehicle Park and/or Campground

Notes:
1. Contents of the application:
a. Proposed employees: 2 part time (Currently employs 4/total employees will be 6)
Proposed camp sites: 71 (Existing 146/total camp sites will be 217 )
Proposed new cabins: 7 (Existing 5/total cabins will be 12)
Proposed off-street parking spaces: 15 (9'x207)
Hours: 8:00 am - 8:30 pm, Mon-Sun

oo

First Class and Record Owners’ Mailed Notice Certification
A certified copy of the tax record owner(s) of the subject and adjacent properties and their tax record mailing address is
contained within the case file and is incorporated by reference as if delivered herewith. The record owners’ certified
receipt of notice is also included.
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BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

ACREAGE: 31.65 AC.+/-

HEARING NO: P10-08-C
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BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT - SPECIAL USE PERMIT

REQUEST: TO ALLOW A RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK
AND/OR CAMPGROUND IN AN A1 AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT
. 71 PROPOSED NEW RV SITES & 7 PROPOSED NEW CABINS
PARKING: 15 PROPOSED NEW CASE: P10-8-C ACREAGE: 31.65+/-
ZONED: A1 SCALE: NTS

*SCALED DETAILED SITE PLAN IN FILE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW UPON REQUEST



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 6250 Wade Stedman Road

OWNER: Steve Jewell

ADDRESS: 6250 Wade-Stedman Road ZIP CODE: 28395
TELEPHONE: HOME _(910) 599-2698 WORK

AGENT: LARRY Kindy ¢ Asseciazzs (Lopy C/’érﬁ) %
ADDRESS: _Po ReX &§2787 [FAYe77¢YutE  NE 28305
TELEPHONE: HOME WORK /470) %3 =%300

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIFIED/SPECIAL/CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
As required by the Zoning Ordinance or Code

A. Parcel Identification Number (PIN #) of subject property: _0581-72-6516
(also known as Tax ID Number or Property Tax ID)

B. Acreage: _ 31.65 Frontage: _ 1167 Depth: __1466'

34 Water Provider: On-site well

D. Septage Provider: _ On-site septic

E. Deed Book ___ 7925 . Page(s) __42 , Cumberland County
Registry. (Attach copy of deed of subject property as it appears in Registry).

F. Existing use of property: RV Campground

G. It 1s proposed that the property will be put to the following use: (Describe proposed
use/activity in detail including hours of operation, number of employees, signage, parking,
landscaping, etc)

(have water, sewer, and power) others have limited or no utilities. This project will provide full

utilities to all sites. The area of improvement is currently used for approximately 91 unimproved tent sites

that will be improved to provide full utility connections. Existing trees within the front yard setback

currently fulfil the landscape requirement. Hours of operation are 8am-8:30pm 7 days a week.

The campground employs 6 part-time employees.




STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Regarding appearance before the Board of Adjustment, the undersigned owner(s), agents, or
their assigns, by virtue of their signature(s) to this application, hereby acknowledge the
following:

e That although appearance before the Board is not required, it is strongly encouraged:

e The Board will hear any and all arguments for and against this matter before them and
such relevant facts will be given under sworn testimony

e At the public hearing the Board has the authority to issue a final approval or denial
decision on this request, or defer the request for additional information to be provided;

e If the petitioner or the representative of this application does not appear personally before
the Board, whether there is opposition or not, the Board has full authority to consider the
case and defer, approve, or deny the case.

e If the Board’s action is to deny the matter before them, the course of appeal to their
decision will be that of Cumberland County Superior Court. (Affected parties of the
Board’s decision have 30 days from proper notification which to serve notice of appeal).

Signed acknowledgement that the Planning and Inspections Staff has explained the application
process and procedures regarding this request ar?ublic hearing procedure stated above.

SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) /V%/ ///(/

PRINTED NAME OF OWNER(S) /72 V7% Evidcc (7;"'" s /";"m-f borrenpmisrry

DATEIO /7,7’ /0 /

Only expressly authorized agents or assigns may sign this acknowledgement in lieu of the tax
record owners’ signatures.

]




Case: P10-08-C
June 8, 2010

Special Use Permit — Board of Adjustment

DRAFT
Ordinance Related Conditions

Per-Permit-Related:

1.

Three copies of a revised site plan must be submitted for staff review and approval and include the following:

a. The relocation of the "trailer” (manufactured home) to be used as a watchman quarters meeting the minimum setback
requirement of 100 feet from SR 1815 (Wade Stedman Road).

b. This conditional approval is not approval of any freestanding signs. If a freestanding sign is desired, the sign location must
be shown on the site plan. Attached signage for this development must be in accordance with the applicable sign regulations
as set forth in Article XIII of the County Zoning Ordinance and that the proper permit(s) must be obtained prior to the

installation of any permanent signs on the property. (Note: This conditional approval is not approval of the size, shape, or
location of any signs.)

c. Landscaping must be provided in accordance with Section 1102 N, Landscaping, County Zoning Ordinance and/as shown on
the site plan. The following are the minimum standards for the required landscaping of this site:

1. Ten large shade trees or 20 small ornamental trees within the front yard setback area;
2. One large shade trees and ten shrubs are required in the building yard area;

In addition:

1. Required plant materials shall be maintained by the property owner, including replacing dead or unhealthy trees and
shrubs; and

2. Allyard and planting areas shall be maintained in a neat, orderly, and presentable manner and kept free of
weeds and debris.

Permit-Related:

2.

The owner/developer(s) of these lots must obtain detailed instructions on provisions of the County Zoning Ordinance and permits
required to place any structure within this development from the County Code Enforcement Section, Room 101 in the Historic
Courthouse at 130 Gillespie Street. For additional information, the developer should contact a Code Enforcement Officer.

The County Health Department must approve water and sewer plans prior to application for any permits. Site and soil evaluations
must be conducted on the property by the County Environmental Health Department prior to application for permits. A copy of
the Health Department approval must be provided to Code Enforcement at the time of application for any building/zoning

permits. (Note: All Health Department requirements must be met prior to issuance of final permits.) (Section 2306 A, Water and
Sewer, County Subdivision Ordinance)

New development that will disturb one acre or more of land or is part of a larger plan that will disturb at least an acre of land

is subject to the Post-Construction Stormwater Management Permitting Program (Phase II Stormwater Management
Requirements) administered by the Division of Water Quality, North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural
Resources. If one acre or more of land is to be disturbed, prior to the issuance of any building/zoning permits for this site, a copy
of the State’s Post-Construction Permit must be provided to County Code Enforcement.

For any new development, the developer must/may have to provide the Code Enforcement Section with an approved NC
Department of Environment and Natural Resources (NCDENR) sedimentation and erosion control plan (S&E) prior to any
application for permits. (Note: If any retention/detention basins are required for state approval of this plan, then three copies of a
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revised plan must be submitted and approved by Planning & Inspections prior to application for any building/zoning permits.) A
copy of the NCDENR approval must be provided to Code Enforcement at the time of application for any building/zoning permits.

Note: The plan review time is 30 days (by statute) and the fee is $65.00 per acre. The plan is to be submitted to the local regional
office for review.

6. The developer must provide a site-specific address and tax parcel number at the time of building/zoning permit application.

7. The building final inspection cannot be accomplished until a Code Enforcement Officer inspects the site and certifies that the site
is developed in accordance with the approved plans.

Site-Related:

8. All uses, dimensions, setbacks and other related provisions of the County Subdivision and Zoning Ordinances for the Al zoning
district must be complied with, as applicable.

9. For any new development, an adequate drainage system must be installed by the developer in accordance with the NC
Department of Environment and Natural Resources” (NCDENR) Manual on Best Management Practices and all drainage ways
must be kept clean and free of debris.

10. If Eastover Sanitary District water is available at the time application for permits are submitted, a fire hydrant must be installed
along SR 1815 (Wade-Stedman Road); hydrants must be located no further than 1,000 feet apart and at a maximum of 500 feet
from any lot/unit.

11. For new development, all utilities, except for 25kv or greater electrical lines, must be located underground. (Section 2306 C,
County Subdivision Ordinance)

12. The developer must obtain a driveway permit from the NC Department of Transportation (NCDOT). A copy of the approved
driveway permit must be provided to Code Enforcement at the time of application for building/zoning permits.

13. Turn lanes may be required by the NC Department of Transportation (NCDOT).
14. The entire development must be served by the existing internal drive system.

15. All lighting is required to be directed internally within this development and comply with the provisions of Section 1102 M,
Outdoor Lighting, County Zoning Ordinance.

16. All dumpster, garbage, and utility areas shall be located on concrete pads and screened on a minimum of three sides.
17. The owner/developer is responsible and liable for maintenance and upkeep of this site, all structures, and appurtenances, to
include ensuring that the site is kept free of litter and debris, all grass areas mowed, all buffers and shrubbery kept trim and

maintained, so that the site remains in a constant state of being aesthetically and environmentally pleasing.

18. All notes and calculations as shown on the site plan and contained within the application are to be considered as a part of this
conditional approval.

Adyvisories:
19. The applicant is advised to consult an expert on wetlands before proceeding with any development.

20. The owner/developer is responsible for ensuring easements which may exist on the subject property are accounted for, not
encumbered and that no part of this development is violating the rights of the easement holder.

Other Relevant Conditions:

21. The recreational vehicle park/campground shall not allow for permanent occupancy of any RV or campsite within this
development; the same RV cannot remain on the same site for a continuous period of time exceeding 90 days.
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If you need clarification of any conditions, please contact Ed Byrne at 910-678-7609 or Patti Speicher at 910-678-7605;
otherwise, contact the appropriate agency at the contact numbers below.

Contact Information (Area Code is 910 unless otherwise stated):

Subdivision/Site Plan/Plat Ed Byrne 678-7609
Code Enforcement (Permits): Ken Sykes 321-6654
County Engineer’s Office: Wayne Dudley 678-7636
County Health Department: Daniel Ortiz 433-3680
Ground Water Issues: Matt Rooney 678-7625
Eastover Sanitary District: Morgan Johnson 323-3973
Town of Wade (Wade MIA): Denise Sykes (Staff Rep) 678-7629
Town of Wade: Cindy Burchett (Town Clerk) 485-3502
County Public Utilities/NORCRESS: Tom Cooney 678-7682
Corp of Engineers (wetlands): Crystal C. Amschler 251-4170
NCDENR (E&S): Sally McKinney 433-3300
E911 Site-Specific Address: Ron Gonzales 678-7616
Tax Parcel Numbers: 678-7549
NCDOT (driveways/curb-cuts): Gary Burton 486-1496
N.C. Division of Water Quality: Mike Randall (919) 733-5083 ext. 545

cc: Cindy Burchett, Wade Town Clerk
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P10-09-C
SITE PROFILE

P10-09-C: CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FOR A VARIANCE FROM THE COUNTY ZONING
ORDINANCE, SECTION 1101, LOT REGULATION, SUB-SECTION D. RECORDED LOTS LESS THAN
MINIMUM REQUIREMENT; TO ALLOW A FRONT YARD SETBACK OF 14 FEET WHERE 30 FEET IS
REQUIRED, A SIDE YARD SETBACK OF 11 FEET WHERE 15 FEET IS REQUIRED, AND A REAR
YARD SETBACK OF 9.5 FEET WHERE 35 FEET IS REQUIRED IN AN A1 AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT
ON .09+/- ACRES; LOCATED AT 8983 E. REEVES BRIDGE ROAD, SUBMITTED AND OWNED BY
DAVID AND TIFFANY WINSTON.

Site Information:

Frontage & Location: 75.16° +/- on E. Reeves Bridge Road

Depth: 51.09° +/-

Jurisdiction: Cumberland County

Adjacent Property: No

Current Use: Residential (existing manufactured home waiting to be set up)

Initial Zoning: Al — December 17, 2001 (Area 15)

Nonconformities: Manufactured home placed on lot w/o permits

Zoning Violation(s): Yes, not issued — manufactured home placed on lot w/o permits, noncompliant with

setbacks

Surrounding Zoning: North: Al; West: Al & R40A; East: Al & RR; South: Al, R40A & R40

Surrounding Land Use: Convenience retail with gasoline sales, airport operations/minor, residential

(including manufactured homes, and 2-abandoned dwellings) farmland and woodlands

2030 Growth Vision Plan: Rural area

Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA): None

Soeil Limitations: None

Water/Sewer Availability: Well/Septic (off site septic easement)

Subdivision/Site Plan: Lot created by deed on 11-1-80; County Subdivision Ordinance adopted July 1, 1970,

strict enforcement began August 1, 1984; property zoned Al on 12-17-01.

Average Daily Traffic Count (2008): 480 on E Reeves Bridge Rd

Highway Plan: There are no road improvements/constructions specified for this area. This case has no impact

on the current Highway Plan

Notes:

1. County Zoning Ordinance, Section 1101, Lot Regulation, sub-section D:

Recorded Lots Less Than Minimum Requirement: Where any lot of record on the effective date of this
ordinance or amendment thereto for the zoning area in a district which allows residential uses does not
contain sufficient land to permit conformance to the dimensional requirements of this ordinance, such
lot may be used as a building site for a single-family residence, provided that the lot area and yard
dimensions are not reduced below the minimums specified in this ordinance by more than 17 percent in
the RR, R15, R7.5, R6, R6A and R5 residential districts; or below the dimensional requirements of the
RR Rural Residential District in the A1 Agricultural District.

County Zoning Ordinance, Section 1104, District Dimensional Provisions:

Al RR
Minimum Lot Size: 2 acres 20,000 square feet
Front Yard Setback: 50 feet 30 feet
Side Yard Setback: 20 feet 35 feet
Rear Yard Setback: 50 feet 35 feet

First Class and Record Owners’ Mailed Notice Certification
A certified copy of the tax record owner(s) of the subject and adjacent properties and their tax record mailing address is
contained within the case file and is incorporated by reference as if delivered herewith. The record owners’ certified
receipt of notice is also included.
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BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 3983 E Reeves Beidae.pd Lindent NC
OWNER: David Winstn + T lfnu Winstsn

ADDRESS: _2/0( _fHurlee. St AtAES A EGDE: 28303
TELEPHONE: HOME 9 -%/(, «73%01 WORK _/0-213 5550
AGENT:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE: HOME WORK

APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE
As required by the Zoning Ordinance or Code

A. Parcel Identification Number (PIN #) of subject property: (05 53 — (6 - (850
(also known as Tax ID Number or Property Tax ID)

B. Acreage: ., 0Y Frontage: 75. [(,_ Depth: SS.i8°

C. Water Provider: Nell

D. Septage Provider: fx{)ﬁ ¢ +ank

E. Deed Book  93(,9 ,Page(s) 292 , Cumberland County
Registry. (Attach copy of deed of subject property as it appears in Registry).

F.

Existing and/or proposed use of property: _ Pes: e Ak al . E,w; ﬁ nﬁ [Y)Zf,n% })OML
o b gl
G. Section and provision of the Zoning Ordinance or Code from which a Variance is
requested: Section [l D

Not able +o yeet e dionens onal requicements of 7he R 1 +he A1
Meteting Foont Yard Varianle of JpF+. Sce atfadment A
H. Nature and extent of hardship involved in strict application of the Zoning Ordinance or

Code: 56@ aﬁf(" W é




STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Regarding appearance before the Board of Adjustment, the undersigned owner(s), agents, or
their assigns, by virtue of their signature(s) to this application, hereby acknowledge the
following:

That although appearance before the Board is not required, it is strongly encouraged;

The Board will hear any and all arguments for and against this matter before them and
such relevant facts will be given under sworn testimony;

At the public hearing the Board has the authority to issue a final approval or denial
decision on this request, or defer the request for additional information to be provided;

If the petitioner or the representative of this application does not appear personaliy
before the Board, whether there is opposition or not, the Board has full authority to
consider the case and defer, approve, or deny the case.

If the Board’s action is to deny the matter before them, the course of appeal to their
decision will be that of Cumberland County Superior Court. (Affected parties of the
Board’s decision have 30 days from proper notification which to serve notice of
appeal).

Signed acknowledgement that the Planning and Inspections Staff has explained the application
process and procedures regarding this request and the public hearing procedure stated above.

S(SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) ___1 2=z A—" D O &

o _PRINTED NAME OF OWNER(S) __ /i1 /4 ny (Ujnsten Naw: & Ly 570

« DATE _Alny, [/, 3010

Only expressly authorized agents or assigns may sign this acknowledgement in lieu of the tax
record owners’ signatures.



1|Page Attachment A Davia & Tiffany Winston

ATTACHMENT A

e Meeting Front yard Variance of16ft, where 30 ft is required.
e Meeting Left side yard Variance-of 4 ft, where 15ft is required.

e Meeting Rear yard Variance of 25.5 ft, where 35ft is required.
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1|Page Section H Attachment David & Tiffany Winston

Section H Attachment

The nature and extent of hardship involved in strict application of the Zoning
Ordinance (Article Xl, Section 1101 D) is as follows:

We purchased the residential lot from Cumberiand County with the intention of using it for a
residential lot for our manufactured home. We have spent our savings on the purchase of the
lot, moving of our home, and set-up for inspections. We are currently living in an apartment and
our lease is about to expire. Our money has been spent and we have nowhere else to live but
on the property we seek the variance for.

The reason we brought the lot is the pre-existing well, septic system, and mobile home utilities
stated and verified on the tax records prior to the sale. We were not informed of the rezoning of
the lot from no zoning to A1 made our lot useless because of its size. It was not until we were in
the process of inspections that we were informed of the issue. We passed the Health
Department inspection for the well/septic system, moved our home on the lot, and are now
waiting in hope of an approval of the variance to complete the setup of our mobile home.

There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the
particular piece of property in question because of its size, shape or
topography that are not applicable to other lands or structures in the same
district.
ARTICLE XI
LOT AND YARD REGULATIONS

SECTION 1101. LOT REGULATION.

D. Recorded Lots Less Than Minimum Reguirement. Where any lot of
record on the effective date of this ordinance or amendment thereto for the
zoning area in a district which allows residential uses does not contain
sufficient land to permit conformance to the dimensional requirements of this
ordinance, such lot may be used as a building site for a single-family
residence, provided that the lot area and yard dimensions are not reduced
below the minimums specified in this ordinance by more than 17 percent in
the RR, R15, R7.5, R6, R6A and R5 residential districts; or below the
dimensional requirements of the RR Rural Residential District in the A1
Agricultural District.

The size of our residential lot, .09 acres, is less than minimum requirements for the rezoning to
A1. The rezoning from No zoning to A1 causes our lot not to contain sufficient land to permit
conformance to the dimensional requirements of this ordinance. The residential lot was
subdivided and recorded in 1984, before the effective date of the ordinance placed in this
district. This allows residential use of the site for a single-family residence, if the lot area and
yard dimensions are not reduced below the minimums of RR in the A1 district. We are
requesting a Variance because our residential lot is .09 acre, smaller than the required
setbacks. The Planning/Zoning staff cannot give enough setback difference and states our
property needs more relief than RR gives. This relief can only be granted through the Board of
Adjustment.
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2|Page Sectiou H Attachment David & Tiffany Winston

Granting the variance requested will not confer upon the applicant any
special privileges that are denied to other residents in the district in which
the property is located.

Granting the variance will not give us special privileges. This is a residential community and has
been for years. Everyone in the district enjoys the area as a residential district. We are putting a
home here to live in. Everyone in the district is allowed to have a residence. Furthermore, A1
zoning allows single family occupancy.

The literal interpretation of the provisions of this Ordinance would deprive
the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other residents of the district in
which the property is located.

Literal interpretation deprives us of rights commonly enjoyed by other residents because of the
lot size that has been imposed in the zoning of A1. If there was a different zoning, we would be
able to put our home there with no problem. Literal interpretation of the Ordinance does not
allow the use of our lot because of the required setbacks.

If granted, the requested variance will be in harmony with the purpose and
intent of this Ordinance and intent of this Ordinance will not be injurious to
the neighborhood or to the general welfare.

The request of the variance would be in harmony with the purpose of the ordinance and would
not be injurious to the neighborhood or general welfare. We are not proposing a commercial
property, a farm, or manufacturing. We want to live on this lot and will not cause noise or a
distraction to the people in the community.

The special circumstances are not a result of the actions of the applicant.

We are not at fault in this request for a variance. We brought the land exactly the way it was.
We did not make the lot smaller or subdivide it. The lot was subdivided prior to the rezoning to
A1. We just want a safe place for our family to live.

The variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible the
legal use of the land, building or structure.

The variance requested is the minimum variance required. We are trying to put the home as
much in the setbacks as possible to comply with the rules. We do not want to put our home on
the property lines but will put it where the County says so.

The variance is not a request to permit a use of land, building, or structure
which is not permitted by right or by special exception in the district
involved and will not constitute any change in district boundaries.

The variance will not constitute any changes in the district boundaries or permit the use of land
that is not permitted. | am proposing a residence which is allowed in A1 zoning.



BILLY R. KING MARIE COLGAN
Chairman Clerk to the Board
KENNETH S. EDGE CUMBERLAND CANDICE WHITE
Vice Chairman CcO Deputy Clerk
o ke Ak
JEANNETTE M. COUNCIL l l I l | l l
MARSHALL FAIRCLOTH
";‘&;‘f b BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Sth Floor. New Courthouse ® PQO. Box 1829 Fayetteville. North Carolina 28302-1829
910) 678-7771 * Fax: (910) 678-7770

EDWARD G. MELVIN

May 21, 2010

June 7, 2010 Agenda Item

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Candice H. White, Deputy Clerk to the Board@
SUBJECT: Board of Adjustment
BACKGROUND: On May 17, 2010, the Board of Commissioners nominated the
following individuals to fill two (2) upcoming vacancies on the Board of Adjustment:
Horace Humphreys (new appointment)
William Lockett Tally (reappointment)

I have attached the current membership list for this Board.
PROPOSED ACTION: Appoint individuals to fill the two (2) vacancies above.
Attachment

pc: Tom Lloyd, Director
Planning and Inspections Department

Cflf[*mtilg Our Past. . .Eml*ma'ng Our Future
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June 7, 2010 Agenda Item

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Candice H. White, Deputy Clerk to the Boarf(@

SUBJECT: Board of Adjustment

BACKGROUND: The Board of Adjustment will have the following two (2) vacancies
on August 31, 2010:

Melree Hubbard Tart — completing first term as a regular member.
Eligible for reappointment.

Carrie Tyson-Autry — completing first term as an alternate member.
Eligible for reappointment.

| have attached the current membership and applicant list for this board.

PROPOSED ACTION: Nominate individuals to fill the two (2) vacancies above.

Attachments

pc: Tom Lloyd, Planning and Inspections Director

Celebrating Our Past. . .Embracing Our Future
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MEMORANDUM OF RECORD

FROM: Cecil Combs, Deputy Director

SUBJECT: TKO09-01, Temporary Kennel Permit for Jonathan & Paula Tugman
P09-05-C, Board of Adjustment Administrative Review

The above referenced property owners notified this office around the end of April 2010
that one of the dogs allowed and listed on the above referenced permit (Mozart) is now
deceased. As confirmed by Mr. Tugman, there are currently three dogs on the premises
at 849 Foxcroft Drive; therefore, they are no longer operating a kennel under the
provisions of the County Zoning Ordinance.

For clarification purposes, the conditions of approval placed upon the approved
temporary kennel permit by the County Board of Adjustment are no longer applicable.

cc; Jonathan & Paula Tugman, 849 Foxcroft Drive, Fayetteville NC 28311
+County Board of Adjustment
Ken Sykes, Code Enforcement Coordinator
file copies
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